NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR:
HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
HOWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER

220 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 338 (3RD FLOOR)

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2024, AT 4:00 P.M,

I.  Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer
1. Special Announcements / Recognitions

A. Employee Anniversaries
B. Employee of the Month
III. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes
IV. Departmental Business & Reports
A, Clerk’s Office — Debbie Stewart
i. Renewal of Contract with Jeremy Peelle
ii. Renewal of CSI Software License Agreement
ifi. PayCourt Debt Collection Agreement
iv. Revised Election Worker Pay Schedule
B.  Plan Commission — Greg Sheline
i. Rezoning
a. Case 1-CZ-24
(1) Ordinance No. 2024-BCCO-04 — Rezone 3500 N 700 E from AG to A
V. New Business
A. Turning Point Update- Matt Oliver
VI. Claims & Reports
A. Salary Claims
Payroll Expense
Operating Claims
Ratify Claims
Monthly Reports
F. Grants

S 0w

=

VII. County Attorney Issues
VIII. Commissioner Issues
IX. Public Comments

X. Adjourn

JACK W. DODD, PRESIDENT
R. BRAD BRAY, VICE PRESIDENT
JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBER



HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING: JANUARY 16, 2024

The Howard County Board of Commissioners met in Regular Session on Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. in
Hearing Room 338 of the Howard County Administration Center. Those in attendance included Commissioner
President Jack Dodd, Commissioner Vice President Brad Bray, Commissioner Member Jeff Lipinski, County Attorney
Alan Wilson, and County Auditor Jessica Sccrease.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Jerry Asher and conducted by President Dodd. Commissioner President
Dodd led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Commissioner Lipinski offered a word of prayer.

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the January 2, 2024, regular meeting, having been previously submitted and reviewed, were approved
as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion
carried.

IN THE MATTER OF DEPARTMENTAL BUSINESS & REPORTS:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Vehicle Purchase

Sheriff Asher presented the Commissioners with the numbers to purchase five new vehicles for the department. The
total for all five vehicles including the trade ins would be $201,452.00. He would likc to pay down the leased vehicles
with the remaining money left in the account after purchasing these five vehicles. Commissioner Lipinski stated that
he wants the Sheriff’s Department out of the lease program. Commissioner Lipinski made a motion to accept the 2024
patrol vehicle purchase. Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

***The Board of Commissioners’ Meeting recessed at 4:06 pm to initiate the Board of Finance Meeting, ***
BOARD OF FINANCE MEETING:

The Election of the Board of Finance Officers

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to elect Commissioner Lipinski as President of the Board of Finance;
Commissioner Bray seconded this motion. Commissioner Bray made a motion to elect Commissioner Dodd as Vice
President of the Board of Finance; Commissioner Dodd seconded this motion. Commissioner Lipinski stated that
Christie Branch is Secretary of the Board of Finance by default.

The minutes of the meeting held on February 6, 2023, having been previously submitted and reviewed, were approved
as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd. Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion
carricd.

2022 Pay 2023 Figures

Treasurer Christie Branch presented the Board of Finance Report for 2023. The spring installment collection rate was
99% in the sum of $57,209,898.39. The fall installment collection rate was 95%, collecting $55,014,801.08 in tax
dollars for a combination of $112,224,699.47 at over 97% for the 2022 pay 2023 tax year. The revenue from the
October 18, 2023, tax sale was $323,005.46 resulting in 101 parcel tax lien certificates being sold. A certificate sale
will be held on February 28, 2024, to scll the remaining properties that were not sold during the 2023 Tax Sale. The
inn-keepers tax collections for 2023 were $1,269,720.77 putting the County up over 6% compared to 2022’s
collections. The total interest carned in 2023 through our local banks, CD)’s, and federal agency bonds arc
$4,002,411.94; this is up 310% from 2022 interest.

Investment Policy Changes

The investment policy and the list of approved depositories has changed as of April 4, 2023. When it comes to the
verbiage of the policy, everything remains the same except the updated date of approved depositories. The approved

Page 1 of 3



depositories changed with some institutions being added and others being removed from the approved listing. The
change does not affect Howard County and the business it does with its already established institutions.

Commissioner Lipinski made a motion to close the Board of Finance Meeting and reopen the Commissioners Mecting.
Commissioner Dodd seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

***The Board of Finance Meeting was adjourned, and the Board of Commissioners’ Mceting reconvened.***

TREASURER’S OFFICE

L&D Muil Masters Service Agreement

Treasurer Christie Branch presented the agreement from L&D Mail Masters. L&D Mail Masters will handle the
mailing and printing of tax bills for 2024, The estimated fec for postage will be $18,000.00, and the estimated cost for
printing will be $11,618.58. The true cost will be determined at a later date. The agrecment from L&D Mail Masters
was approved as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Brad. Commissioner Lipinski seconded the motion,
and the motion carried.

AUDITOR’S OFFICE
Hartman and Williams, LLC Engagement Letter

Auditor Jessica Secreasc submitted the annual engagement with Ilartman and Williams, LLC. Donna Vincent helps
with the County’s Annual Financial Report. A motion was made by Commissioner Lipinski to approve the engagement
letter with Hartman and Williams, LLC. Commissioncr Bray scconded the motion, and the motion carried.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Salt Barn Construction

Highway Superintendent Amber Tolle requested permission to start advertising for the bids for the salt barn
construction. A motion was made by Commissioner Lipinski to approve the engagement. Commissioner Bray
seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

IN THE MATTER OF CLAIMS AND REPORTS:

Howard County Auditor Jessica Secrease submitted the following claims and reports for the Commissioners’
information and approval:

1. Salary Claims: The Commissioners’ Salary, Hourly, and Overtime Claims for payment on January 12, 2024,
in the amounts of $1,072,236.89 were submittcd and approved on a motion made by Commissioner Bray.
Commissioner Lipinski seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

2. Payroll Expenses: The Commissioners’ Payroll Expenses for payment on January 16, 2024, in the amounts
of $1,072,236.89 were submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Bray.
Commissioner Lipinski seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

3. Operating Claims: The Commissioners’ Operating Claims to be paid January 16, 2024, in the amount of
$1,455,892.58 was submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Lipinski. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Bray, and the motion carried.

4. Monthly Reports: Auditor Jessica Secrease presented the following reports 1o be received into the record:
a. Weights & Measures Monthly Report for January 2024
b. Treasurer’s Monthly Report for November 2023

There being no further business to come before the Board of Commissioners at this time
the meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m. on a motion made by Commissioner Bray.

Page 2 of 3



The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lipinski, and the motion carried,

HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

JACK W. DODD, PRESIDENT

R. BRAD BRAY, VICE PRESIDENT

JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBER

ATTEST:

JESSICA SECREASE, AUDITOR

Howard County Commissioners’ Meeting: January 16, 2024

Page 3 of 3



CONTRACT

This Contract is entered into this _/l__ day of DECEMBER, 2023, by and between
Attorney Jeremy A. Peelle, LLC d/b/a PEELLE LAW OFFICE, 105 North Buckeye Street, P.O.
Box 1106, Kokomo, Indiana 46903-1106 (hereinafter “PLO”) and the Howard County Clerk by
and through the Howard County Clerk, 104 North Buckeye Street, Kokomo, Indiana 46901
(hereinafter “Clerk™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Clerk is responsible for collecting certain fines and fees associated with
court costs, infractions, aind civil penalties in Howard County which, on occasion, become
delinquent because of a party or entity’s failure to pay said fines, fees, and costs in a timely
fashion; and,

WHEREAS, 1.C. § 5-22-6.5-3 et seq. authorizes Howard County, as a unit of local
government, to retain an attorney to assist in the collection of these delinquent fines, fees, and/
costs, and, to charge a collection fee; and,

WHEREAS, Clerk desires to engage PLO to provide those legal services for the
collection of delinquent fines, fees, and costs.

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following:

1. From time to time, Clerk will refer collection matters, including but not limited to,

delinquer}t fines, fees, and costs and NSF / bad checks, to PLO fof legal action;
2. PLO willg review each matter referred to it by Clerk and will either initiate

collection actions or will advise Clerk of its inability or refusal to undertake

L. . .
representation in that particular matter;

|
|




Legal services to be rendered to Clerk by PLO, pursuant to this agreement, shall
not include legal services in connection with a bankruptcy, a counter-claim or
other clailxn against Clerk, or an appeal by any party from a ruling or judgment of a
trial court: PLO will render legal services in connection with bankruptcy, counter-
claim, or appeal only upon separate agreement with Clerk;

All monies collected on collection matters referred to PLb by Clerk will be

collected ?ﬂd retained by Clerk and disbursed in the following manner:

a. PI;O agrees to provided legal services to Clerk in exchange for payment to
P LO of a collection fee which shall consist of, and be equal to, thirty-
three and one-third percent (33 1/3 %) of the underlying account turned
over to PLO for collection (“collection fee™);

b. The collection fee shall be collected from the Defendant as an add-on to
the underlying account, so that the Clerk will retain 100% of the
underlying account collected, togetﬁer with any delinquent fines, fees, and
costs payable to the Clerk by statute.

C. All funds collected shall be payable directly to Clerk, and the Clerk shall
disburse to PLO, not less frequently than monthly, the collection fee owing
to PLO; )

d. Any amounts paid directly to PLO shall be immediately remitted to Clerk
for accounting and tracking in accordance with the terms of this agreement
ari;d shall not be deposited by PLO into any account in the name of PLO;

PLO agrees to pursue collection of each delinquent fine, fee, or cost not refused

pursuant to Paragraph 2 above;.




\

6. This contract may be terminated by either party upon providing written notice to
the other party;

ENTERED INTO THIS -7 DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023.

Attorney Jeremy\A. Peelle, LLC
d/b/a PEELLE LAW OFFICE

By: >7 e

Jer¢my|A. Peelle
Attorpey #21775-49

105 North Buckeye Street
P.0.Box 1106

Kokomo, IN 46903-1106
(765) 450-6851

Howard County Clerk

By:
Debbie Stewart (Clerk)
Howard County Courthouse
104 North Buckeye Street
Kokomo, Indiana 46901
(765) 456-2000

APPROVED:

Howard County Commissioners:

ATTEST:




CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement

i' Howard County, IN

This Agreement is made and entered into between CSI - Computer Systems, Inc. (CSI) and the Board of Commissioners

of Howard (County). CSI and County, as parties to the Agreement, hereby agree as follows:
1. AGREEMENT TERM AND DEFINITION

A.

This Agreement is effective only upon execution by the parties and will continue for a term of (1) year
beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024. Thereafter, this Agreement shall be
automatically renewed for successive one-year terms at CSI's annual Software License Agreement fee
in effect at the time of renewal. Either party may elect not to renew this Agreement by providing the
other with written notice on or before ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the Agreement.
Licensed Software - means such software (in executable form), documentation, file Jayouts and other
tangible or intangible information included in CSI's Judicial Tracking System applications and related
to the operation thereof which are the intellectual properties of CSI. Licensed Software includes the
modules listed in Section 9 herein.

New Modules - refers to the end result of additions to Licensed Software that may result if due to the
complexity of state statue changes; changes that may change the substance of the basic function of the
Licensed Software; or create one or more new functions outside the scope of the basic functionality of
the existing Licensed Software and which is marketed as a separate standalone product by CSI.
System Software - means such software, documentation and other tangible or intangible information
constituting the network server or personal computer operating system software packages, database
development software, word processing, ad hoc report writer software, or any other non-CSI
developed software; and related to the operation thereof as have been licensed to CSI, or others for
redistribution and sublicensing and as have been or are hereafter delivered or disclosed by CSI to
County or County's employees.

Source Code - means the copyright protected Licensed Software programs as written and developed
by CSI used for input to a compiler, written in a source language used to produce the object code
which is then executable machine code for the Licensed Software. Source code also includes all shell
scripts, batch files or other programs used in the execution and production of Licensed Software.

2. CSI'S LICENSED SOFTWARE RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Software License - CSI hereby grants County, and County accepts from CSI, a nontransferable,
nonexclusive license to use Licensed Software as developed or otherwise delivered. The Licensed
Software license rights include only the executable versions of the software listed in Section 9.
Licensed Software license rights temporarily will be extended for use on backup equipment.

CSI acknowledges that the court records and data are the property of the Court and the Clerk of
Circuit Court of County and that such information are subject to the directions and orders of the Court
and Clerk of Circuit Court of County with respect to the handling and access to the court records per
Indiana Supreme Court Administrative Rules.

CSI will not disseminate bulk or compiled information without first obtaining approval as required by
the Indiana Supreme Court Administrative Rules.

3. SERVICE AVAILABILITY PERIOD

A.

B.

CSI will provide the services as outlined in this Agreement for the period of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Eastern Standard, Monday through Friday, excluding Weekends and Holidays.

County may request services from CSI outside the time period in 3 (A) above and County agrees to
pay for such services at CSI's then applicable rates and terms.

4, COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES

A.
B.

County will use the Licensed Software according to the CSI operating manuals and specifications.
TITLE TO LICENSED SOFTWARE AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT: The Licensed
Software licensed hereunder and all copies thereof are proprietary to CSI, and title thereto remains in
CSL.  All applicable rights to patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets in the Licensed
Software are and shall remain in CSI except as provided herein. County shall not sell, transfer,
publish, disclose, display or otherwise make available the Licensed Software or copies thereof to
others except as provided herein. County agrees that during the term of license and thereafter, it will

-1-




CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement
Howard County, N

hold the Licensed Software in strict confidence, that it will not except as provided herein disclose or
otherwise make the Licensed Software or any ‘part thereof available to any third party other than
accountants, attorneys, consultants, and other agents and servants in the course of County's business or
as required by Indiana law or court order, and that it will take all reasonable steps and precautions to
maintain the confidentiality of the Licensed Software. County further agrees that it will restrict use of
the information provided hereunder solely to the field of use, and will not use any information in
tangible or intangible form which has been or may be delivered or disclosed to County or County's
employees by CSI for the purpose of creating or attempting to create, or permitting others to create,
the programs which operate the Licensed Software or any part of the Licensed Software except as may
be permitted under this Agreement. Upon the termination of the Licensed Software license, County
agrees to return ail tangible portions of the Licensed Software together with all copies thereof at any
time made by County to CSI.

C. County will promptly notify CS1 of Licensed Software failure or malfunction and allow CSI full, free
and safe access to the Licensed Software either via remote access or on-site access.

D. The County shall not copy or reproduce in any form whatsoever the Licensed Software without the
express written permission of CSI; with the exception of making copies for backup purposes only.
E. County shall install and maintain for the duration of this agreement at a minimum a secured

connection to their server (preferably a VPN connection) and an associated internet connection to a
Workstation. County shall pay for the installation, maintenance and use of such equipment and
associated use charges. CSI, at its option, shall use this connection for error correction, updates and
new releases.

F. RIGHTS IN CHANGES AND EXTENSIONS: County shall not make or allow others to make any
changes or extensions to the Licensed Software or System Software during the term of this Agreement
or thereafter, and CSI may or may not support and maintain any such changes or extensions. If
County receives the Source Code as a result of default by CSI under a Source Code Escrow
Agreement, if applicable, or County has purchased the Licensed Software Source Code, County may
make changes and extensions to the Licensed Software subject to the terms and conditions of CSI's
Source Code Escrow Agreement and/or Source Code Purchase Agreement. If County produces any
changes or extensions to the Licensed Software or System Software, County does hereby indemnify
and shall hold harmless (including reasonable attorney fees) CSI, its officers and employees (referred
to individuals as the "Indemnified Party") against all liability to third parties (other than liability solely
the fault of the Indemnified Party) arising from the negligence of County or its agents, including (but
not limited to) the violation of any third party's trade secrets, proprietary information, trademark,
copyright, or patent rights in connection with the change or extension made by County to Licensed
Software or System Software. County may, at its option, conduct the defense in any such third-party
action arising as described herein and CSI promises fully to cooperate with such defense. This
indemnification is limited to the Licensed Software and System Software delivered to County.

G. In the event of any termination of this Agreement, County shall immediately (i) delete and remove
Licensed Software, and any copies thereof from all computer systems and backups and (ii) cease
using, or permitting to be used, the Licensed Software and any adaptation, modification, derivation or
translation thereof. Any termination or expiration of this Agreement shall not relieve County from its
liability for payment of the License Fee and shall not prejudice the right to recover any sums due or
accrued at the time of such termination or expiration (including the full amount of the License Fee)
and shall not prejudice any cause of action or claim accrued or to accrue on account of any breach or

default. a
5. SERVICE LIMITATIONS
A. The Software License Agreement does not include the following:
1. Does not include any changes to Licensed Software mandated by State statute,

rules, regulations or practices of the State of Indiana, the Supreme Court of Indiana,
the State Board of Accounts or other competent authority unless such changes
constitute New Modules.

2. Does not include updates, enhancements, bug fixes or new releases (and installation
thereof) to Licensed Software that are not New Modules. This does NOT include

-2-



<
“

10,

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement
Howard County, IN

any upgrades or new purchase of the System Software necessary to run the updates,
enhancements or new releases.

Does not include telephone support for the Licensed Software, operating system,
database development software, system administration, word processing and/or
other non-CS] application software.

Does not include operating system, database development software, system
administration, word processing and/or other non-CSI application software.
During the term of this Agreement, CSI shall correct the Licensed Software
necessary to remedy any errors or defects which are aftributed to Licensed
Software. Such corrections shall be promptly accomplished after County has
identified and notified CSI of any such error in accordance with reasonable
procedures agreed between the parties. If it is determined that a non-critical bug
exists in the Licensed Software for which a reasonable work around is available,
CSI may at its discretion implement the fix in a subsequent release of the Licensed
Software covered by Section 2 (B) above.

Programming time necessary to repair defects in the Licensed Software caused by
hardware failure.

Maintaining any Non-CSI approved or produced changes, extensions, modifications
or alterations to Licensed Software whether or not County has the rights to make
such changes. Any changes, extensions, modifications or alterations to the
Licensed Software by County that causes a malfunction of program execution
within Licensed Sofiware, incompatibility with other components of Licensed
Software, or loss of intended functionality of Licensed Software, including State
mandated functionality, is the sole responsibility of County. If CSI is required to
correct such malfunction or such changes cause CSI additional work to support the
Licensed Software, CSI will charge County at CSI's then current rates for
programming services. CSI is not responsible for errors to County produced
changes as a result of CSI produced changes per Section 2 (B).

Installing, reinstalling or moving Licensed Software connected with the relocation
of or onto new Hardware or tampering by persons or organizations other than CSI.
Accuracy or usability of County performed backup. Any expense related to any
reconstruction of data from backup media, hard disk drive, or corrective action to
restore all Licensed Software and data due to faulty media, tape backup failure or
improper backup procedures are the responsibility of the County.

Catastrophes or causes external to the Licensed Software such as but not limited to
computer viruses, acts of God, acts of war, terrorism, accident, fire, and/or water
damage. -

Fault or negligence of County and improper use or misuse of Licensed Software.
Failure, instability or unsuitability of hardware not approved and tested by CSI.
CSI assumes no responsibility for obsolescence of documentation.

This agreement does NOT include the training nor retraining of County staff for
new releases, enhancements or new modules. Nor does this agreement cover CSI’s
time to assist the County staff in areas outside the scope of Licensed Software
support. (Examples include bookkeeping, bank reconciliation, quarterly statistics
etc.).

Conversion of third-party data to or from Licensed Software.

Licensed Software maintenance does NOT include System Software (Operating
System, Database Software, Communication Software) or any non-CSI developed
software,

B. Upon request by County, services excluded in this section may be provided by CSI and County agrees
to pay for such additional services at CSI's then applicable rates and terms.

d

6. CHARGES AND PAYMENTS
A. The charges can, by consent of CSI, be invoiced monthly, quarterly or annually in advance based upon

-3-



CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement
Howard County, IN

the payment plan specified. The County agrees to pay the invoiced charges in advance by the due date
of the stated coverage. Any Agreement to be invoiced monthly or quarterly will be charged an
additional ten (10) percent of the annual amount for bookkeeping charges.

The County agrees to pay amounts equal to any taxes resulting from this Agreement and any activities
hereunder, exclusive of taxes based on CSI's net income. If County is tax exempt, County shall
provide CSI any information necessary to document this tax-exempt status,

CSI may adjust any charges from time to time to correspond with CSI's then current rate.
Adjustments will be effective on the first date of renewal of Agreement as specified in Section 1, if
any. Charges for any Licensed Software added to this Agreement will be at the then current rate.
There will be NO REFUNDS or credits if County cancels the Agreement before the expiration of
the one (1) year Agreement unless such cancellation is the result of a breach of this contract by
CSI of Section 8 herein.

Inthe event fees for this Agreement become delinquent by more than sixty (60) days, this Agreement
shall be suspended. CSI shall be entitled to all past due and current due charges plus interest and
attorney fees.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

A.

8. GENERAL
A.

CSI's Liability to the County for damages from any cause whatsoever and regardless of the form of an
action, whether in contract or in tort, including negligence shall not exceed the charges paid or
payable for one (1) year of maintenance that is the subject matter of or is directly related to the cause
of action arose. This limitation will not apply to claims for personal injury or damage to real or
tangible personal property caused by CSI's negligence.

No action (whether in contract or in tort, including negligence) arising out of the performance of CSI
under the Agreement may be brought by either party more than eighteen (18) months after the cause
of action has arisen except an action for nonpayment may be brought within eighteen (18) months of
the date of the last payment. g

In no event will CSI be liable for any cost or damage associated with the loss of use of Licensed
Software or any other resources, for any lost data, loss of business or profits, any third party claims,
cost of substitute programs or any other special, indirect or consequential damages even if CSI has
been advised of or should have known of the possibility of such damages or for any claim against the
County by any other party. This includes the conversion by CS1 of data from another system to the
Licensed Software, conversion of existing data to new releases or enhancements of Licensed Software
or any data transferred to Licensed Software whether provided by CSI or converted by CSI. CSI will
take all reasonable precautions to ensure that the data is correct, but does not guarantee the accuracy
of such data. County agrees to verify and take responsibility for all data contained in Licensed
Software. CSI agrees to assist County in correcting any errors identified by County as a result of any
conversion or transfer of data to the Licensed Software. Any errors as a result of the transfer or
conversion of data to Licensed Software by County or County Representative are not the
responsibility of CSI to correct. CSI may agree to assist County at CSI's then current hourly rate. €SI
assumes no responsibility for obsolescence of the Licensed Software programs or documentation.
The County agrees to indemnify and defend CSI for any claims by third parties which are occasioned
by or arising from CSI's performances pursuant to instructions of the County including customized
programming modifications for County.

In providing service, CSI does not assure uninterrupted operation of the Licensed Software and CSI is
not responsible for failure to render services due to causes beyond its control or failure of the System
Software, hardware and/or equipment for which the Licensed Software is to function on.

CSI makes no other representations or warranty express or implied with respect to any Licensed
Software hereunder, including without limitation, any representation or warranty as to its
metchantability or fitness for any intended use. CSI shall have no liability hereunder for any
incidental or consequential damages arising out of this Agreement or out of the Licensed Software.

This Agreement may be modified only by a written amendment duly signed by the authorized
representative of both parties. CSI may adjust charges pursuant to Section 6 (C) in the absence of any

-4-



CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement
Howard County, IN

contract to the contrary. Variances from the terms and conditions of this Agreement in any custom

contract or other written notification will be of no effect.

Without the prior written consent of CSl, the County may not assign this Agreement. Any attempt by

County to assign any of the rights or obligations of this Agreement without such consent is void.

If either party defaults in its obligation under this Agreement and the default continues for thirty (30)

days after written notice thereof by the other party, this Agreement may be terminated by the other
party without prejudice to any other remedy.

If either party on any occasion fails to perform any term of this Agreement, and the other party does

not enforce that term, the failure to enforce on that occasion will not prevent enforcement on any other

occasion,

In compliance with IC 22-5-1.7-11, CSI has enrolled in the USCIS E-Vérify Program, Company [D

#483133 to verify that all CSI new hires and all employees (existing and new) directly performing,

work under Federal contracts, are authorized to work in the United States. .

Csl, its officers, employee, agents, contractors and its subcontractors, if any, comply with all laws of

the United States, the State of Indiana and City and shall not discriminate against any employee or

applicant for employment, to be employed in the performance of this Contract, with respect to his hire,

tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment or any matter dlrectly or indirectly related to

employment, because of his race, religion, color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled

veteran status and/or Vietnam-era veteran status. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a

material breach of this Contract.

Under Indiana law (I.C. 5-22-16.5), CSI its officers, employee, agents, contractors and its

subcontractors, if any are not engaged in any investment activities in Iran.

9. LICENSED SOFTWARE

A.

The Licensed Software Modules to be covered by this Agreement are detailed per Attachment A.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective the day and year first written
above, and do cach hereby warrant and represent that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been
and is on the date of this Agreement duly authorized by all necessary and appropriate corporate action to execute this

Agreement.

CSI:  CSI- Computer Systems, Inc. COUNTY: Board of Commissioners of Howard County

/

L

BY: BY:,
Kevin J. Cook
TITLE: President : DATE:
DATE: December 28, 2023
BY:
DATE:
ATTACHMENT A

-5-




CSI - Computer Systems, Inc.
Software License Agreement
Howard -County, IN
LICENSED SOFTWARE MODULES

Annual Rate

Case Tracking System

Clerk Accounting System

JTS Calendar Scheduling System

Judgment Collection System

Jury Management System

JTS Access

‘JTS Reports

TOTAL ' . $4,000.00




Debt Collection
POVQQU nl:ty Agreement

et
o . [

. . T
This “Debt Collection Agreement” (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into and effective on this the / ok
day of \ JD 2028 by and between Howard County, Indiana (hereinafter “Client”) and Credit
Collection Partners, Inc DBA PayCourt, an Illinois corporation (hereinafter “PayCourt™). .

-RECITALS-

Whereas, Client desires to utilize the services of PayCourt to perform collection services and
PayCourt desires to undertake such collection services. Accordingly, the parties agree that their
relationship be governed by the terms of this Agreement,

1. General Requirements

A. Scope. Collection Services are sought by the Client for delinquent accounts owed by violators
or defendants (hercinafter “Debtor”) for court related collections,
i
B. Information Communicated to Debtor. PayCourt shall remain solely responsible for including
Debtor collection language required by State and Federal law on all written notices and
verbal communications.

C. Transmission of Payments by PayCourt. PayCourt will remit all ful] and partial payment
information once payment is received and verified. PayCourt will remit an ACH for the prior
week’s activity and report this amount with the payment information. Remittance frequency
can be subject to change so long as both parties agree to the terms.

2. Effective Date, Initial Term & Extended Terms

A. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the day and year as specified
above or upon execution of both parties.

B. Initial Term. The initial term of the Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years
commencing with the Effective Date,

C. Subsequent Extensions: At the expiration of the Initial Term, if this Agreement is in full force
and the parties have performed all terms and conditions thereof, and provided the Client has
not given prior written notice to PayCourt of its intention not to extend this Agreement, this
Agreement shall be automatically extended upon the same terms and conditions as herein
provided, for successive one (1) year terms until notice of termination or non-renewal is
given as proyided in the Agreement.

3. Compensation. PayCourt’s total compensation for services rendered hereunder shall be a collection
fee in the amount of 30% of the amount a defendant owes for each case at the time of account
placement. PayCourt’s fec shall be allocated and retained by PayCourt as follows:

A. Onreceipt o} payment in full, PayCourt shall either remit the full amount of the original debt,

| Page 1 of 7




including the collection fee, to Client (generally referred to as gross accounting) OR remit
only the amount placed for collection to Client while retraining the collection fee (generally
referred to as net accounting).

B. On partial payments received from a Debtor the payments shall be distributed at 76.9231%
(or __%) to Client and 23.0769% (or _%) to PayCourt, or a mutually agreed upon split
percentage, until the 30% fee to PayCourt has been paid to zero.

4, Assignment. The assignment hereunder of delinquent accounts by Client to PayCourt is a limited,
conditional revocable assignment. As such, Client retains full authority to revoke any account
assignments at any time during the collection process in-accordance with the conditions set forth in
the Agreement. '

5. Direct Payment to the Client.

Once PayCourt has received account, Client shall direct Debtor to PayCourt to remit payment. If a
Debtor attempts to make a payment at an office of the Client, Client shall collect the total balance
due, to include the 30% fee. Partial payments are permitted and shall be receipted using the same
spread outlined in section 3-B. PayCourt to be notified of payment via integration with Client’s case
management system or other mutually agreed upon method.

6. Indemnification.

PayCourt agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Client harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, damages, liabilities and costs incurred by the Client, including reasonable attorney’s
fees arising out of the willful or gross negligence of PayCourt or its employees during the
performance of its duties required pursuant to this contract.

Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold PayCourt (including its officers, agents, and employees)
harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, darnages, liabilities and costs incurred by
PayCourt, including reasonable attorney’s fees arising out of the willful or gross negligence of the
Client or its employees during the performance of its dutics required pursuant to this contract.

7. Insurance Requirements.

For all periods during which this Agreement is in effect, PayCourt shall maintain insurance coverage
in the forms and minimum coverage amounts sct forth below:

A. Errors and Omissions/Professional Liability — Coverage must be afforded under an
“occurrence” form policy or “claims made” form in limits not less than $1,000,000.00 It is
required thai “Errors and Omissions/Professional Liability” Insurance coverage be provided
for all acts a}‘ld omissjons that occur during the term of the Collection Services Agreement. If
this coverage is written on a claims-made form, proof of extended reporting period coverage
is required.

B. Commercial General Liability — Coverage must be afforded, under a per occurrence form
policy, including Premise Operations, Independent Contractors, Products and Completed
. ! ~ - .
Operations, Broad Form Property Damage Endorsement, for limits not less than

Page 2 of 7



$1,000,000/general aggregate; $1,000,000/products — completed operations (aggregate);
$1,000,000/each occurrence; $100,000/damage to premise; $5,000 medical payments.
Coverage at the herein-specific limits for tort claims shall include, but not be limited to,
personal injury or property damage/loss related to libel, false arrest and slander.

C. Certificate of Insurance — Certificates of all insurance required from PayCourt shall be filed
with the Client as the certificate holder, before operations are commenced. The insurance
indicated on the certificate shall be subject to its approval for adequacy and protection. The
certificates will state the types of coverage provided, limits of liability and expiration dates.

PayCourt shall provide to the Client, as requested, a certificate of Insurance naming the Client as
additional insurance for the Commercial General Liability coverage. If the certificate of insurance is
cancelled PayCourt will notify the Client within forty-five (45) days from the notice of cancellation,
The certificate should also indicate if coverage is provided undey a “claims made” or “per
occurrence” form. If any coverage is provided under a claims-made form, the certificate will show a
retroactive date, which shall be the same date of this Collection Services Agreement.

If the initial insurance expires prior to the completion of the work, renewal certificates and/or
required copies of policies shall be furnished by PayCourt to the Client within thirty (30) days of
coverage expiration.

Termination.

This contract shall become effective as of the date of signing and shall continue in effect until such
time as the contract is terminated by cither party. This contract may be terminated by either party with
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

A. Additional 120-Day Collection Period. In the event of such termination, PayCourt may
continue collection activity on previously assigned accounts for a period of 120 days from
receipt of Client’s notice of termination.

B. Ongoing Procedures and Reports. All procedures for money transmittal and reports related to
these accounts shall remain operative:

1. During this 120-day period, and

II. For all times subsequent to the expiration of this 120-day period in the event
PayCourt receives post-terminated payments.

{
C. Expiration of 120-Day Period. Upon the expiration of this 120-day period, PayCourt shall:

1. Cease all collection efforts and no longer be due collection fees on accounts assigned
as a result of this Agreement,

II. Forward to the Client any monies received at that time for accounts which had been
assigned hereunder; and

Page 3 of 7



III. Retumn to the Client all assigned accounts.

Final Accounting. Within 30 days following the cxpiration of this 120-day period, PayCourt
shall submit to the Client a final accounting of all assigned accounts for which a fine/court
cost balance remains due.

Under no circumstances will any damages be paid as a result of termination hereunder.

9. Miscellaneous Provisions

A.

C.

H.

Eid

ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION: SEVERABILITY. This agreement supersedes
all previous agreements, communications and understandings, oral or written, between the
parties with respect to the subject hereof, except to the extent incorporated herein.

Atnendments. The provisions of this Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, waived -
or changed orally. Amendments, supplements, changes and waivers shall be deemed effective
and binding only if accomplished by a written instrument signed by both parties hereto.

Assignment. No party may assign its duties or obligations under this Agreement, without
written consent of the other party, to any person or entity, in whole or in part. In the event of
an agreed-upon assignment, the parties understand that PayCourt shall remain liable for
performance of the contractual provision of this Agreement.

Authority. The parties have all necessary legal capacity, right, power and authority to enter
into, execute, deliver and be bound by this Agreement.

Compliance with Laws. PayCourt shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws,
ordinances, regulations and requirements applicable to the work contemplated by this
Agreement. PayCourt is familiar with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances,
code rules and regulations that may in any way affect the work hereunder.

Settlement. PayCourt shall not settle any delinquent account for less than the full amount
owed unless otherwise directed in writing by the Client,

Expenses. Unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, any expenses incurred by
PayCourt, its employees, agents, and subcontractors including but not limited to air or other
travel fare, automobile travel mileage, and food and lodging cxpenses are the responsibility of
PayCourt.

i
Governing Dlaw. This Agreement and all transactions contemplated by this Agreement and all
Exhibits thereto shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with, the laws of
the State of Indiana.

No Legal Aetions. There is no demand, claim, suit, action, arbitration or other proceeding
pending or threatened (or for which any basis exists) that in any way questions or jeopardizes

Page 4 of 7



(or could question or jeopardize) the ability of either party to enter into this Agreement or
perform any iof said party’s obligations hereunder.

No Waiver. The failure or delay of either party at any time to require performance by the
other of any provisions of the Agreement, even if known, shall not affect the right of such
party to require performance of that provision or to exercise any right, power or remedy
hereunder. Any waiver by either party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall
not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a
waiver of the provision itself, or a waiver of any right, power or remedy under this
Agrcement.

. Performance. The parties’ execution and delivery of this Agreement and performance by each
party of said party’s respective obligations under this Agreement do not breach, and will not
result in a breach or violation of, any agreement, lien, security interest or understanding or
obligation to which said party is a party or by which said party is bound.

. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications required under this Agreement shall
be in writing and shall be faxed or mailed to the following:

CLIENT: HOWARD COUNTY CLERK

Attn:  DEBBIE STEWART

Address: 104 N BUCKEYE STREET ROOM 202

KOKOMO IN 46901

Phone Number: 7%65-456-2000

Fax Number: 765-456-2267

Email: _debbie.stewart@howardcountyin.gov

PayCourt
Attn: President

905 W Spresser St
Taylorville, IL 62568
By Facsimile: (217) 303-8053

- Permits Laws & Regulations. PayCourt shall obtain and pay for all necessary permits, permit
application fees, licenses or any fees required.

. Relationship of Parties. In the performance of this Agreement, PayCourt will be acting in the
capacity of an independent contractor, and not as an agent, employee, partners, joint venture,
or associate of the Client. PayCourt shall be solely responsible for the means, methods,
techniques, sequences, and procedures utilized by PayCourt in the full performance of this
Agreement. Neither PayCourt nor any of its employees, officer, agents or any other
individual direct to act on behalf of PayCourt for any act related to this Agreement, shall
represent, act, and purport to act, or be deemed to be the employee of the Client.

Page 5 of 7




. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or any other agreement entered into pursuant
to this Agreement is contrary to, prohibited by or deemed invalid under applicable law or
regulation, such provisions shall be inapplicable and deemed omitted to the extend so
contrary, prohibited or invalid, but the remainder of this Agreement shall not be invalidated
thereby and shall be given full force and effect so far as possible.

Subcontractors. PayCourt shall not subcontract, in whole or in part, its duties or obligations
under this Agreement without prior written consent of the Client. In the event of an agreed-
upon subcontract, the parties understand that PayCourt shall remain liable for performance of
the contractual provisions of this Agreement.

. FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party shall be liable for any failure or delay in performance under this contract, other
than for delay in the payment of money due and payable hereunder, to the extent said failures
or delays are proximately caused by causes beyond the party’s reasonable control and
occurring without its fault or negligence, including but not limited to, failure to perform any
term or condition of the contract as a result of acts of civil or military authorities, national
emergencies, acts of God, insurrection, and war, provided that, as a condition to the claim of
no liability, the party experiencing the difficulty shall give the other prompt written notice,
with full details following the occurrence of the cause relied upon, and provided the party i
experiencing difficulty provide, formulates and implements an interim plan of service or plan
to resume its performances of the contract, and provided that the party experiencing the
difficulty provides dates by which performance obligations are scheduled to be resumed and
met.

. DATA INTERFACE:

PayCourt is very interested in establishing a robust data integration with Client’s case
management system and would explore subsidizing some of the costs, if any, from the case
management system company to Client.

PCI DATA. Client will have access to certain sensitive data such as social security numbers
and payment card information (PCI) via PayCourt’s client access portal. The data is stored in
a PCI compliant manner. Client assumes all potential PCI compliant liability upon
downloading any PCI related data up to and including voice recordings.

. E-Verify. Pursuant to 1.C. 22-5-1.7 et seq. as is incorporated herein by this reference (the
“Indiana BE-Verify Law”. PayCoutt is enrolled in and verifies the work eligibility status of its
newly hired employees using the E-Verify program. PayCourt’s E-Verify Company ID is
1434308. PayCourt further agrees to execute an affidavit, provided by client, that
substantiates our enrollment and involvement in this program.

As outlined in section 9 subsection P, PayCourt does NOT intend to subcontract any portion
of the work described in this agreement, however, in the event PayCourt does subcontract a
portion of thjs agreement, the subtractor shall comply fully, to the same

Page 6 of 7



standards/requirements/degree, as PayCourt, with E-Verify.

Client may require a cure of any such violation. If no timely cure is performed, terminate this
Agreement in accordance with either the provisions hereof or those set forth in the Indiana E-
Verify Law. The requirements of this paragraph shall not apply should the E-Verify program
cease to exist.

U. Non-Discrimination. PayCourt represents and warrants that it and all its officers, employees
agents, contractors and subcontractors shall comply with all laws of the United States, the
State of Indiana and County prohibiting discrimination against an employee, applicant for
employment or other person in the provision of any Goods and Services provided by this
Agreement with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions and privileges of any
employment and any other matter related to their employment or subcontracting, because of
race, religion, color, sex, handicap, national origin, ancestry, age, disabled veteran status
and/or Vietnam-era veteran status.

V. Investment in Iran. To the extent L.C. 5-22-16.5 is applicable, PayCourt certifies to Client that
it has not engaged in investment activities it Iran.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have caused this Collection Services Agreement between
the Client and PayCourt, to be executed for the uses and purposes therein expressed on the day
and year first above written,

Howard County, IN PayCourt

; . Name
Name (Printed): (Printed):
Title: Title:
Signature: Signature:
Phone #: Phone #:
Date: Date:

Howard County, IN

Name (Printed):
Title:
Signature:
Phone #:
Date:

Page 7 of 7




|

ELECTION WORKER PAY SCHEDULE

2023 PAY SCHEDULE

ELECTION DAY

EARLY VOTING

$140.00 = $11.67 PER HOUR

BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY

INSPECTOR : $100.00 = $10.00 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY BASED ON 10 HOUR DAY
JUDGE $125.00 = $10.42 PER HOUR $80.00 = $8.00 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY BASED ON 10 HOUR DAY
ELECTION WORKER $100.00 = $8.33 PER HOUR $60.00 = $6.00 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY BASED ON 10 HOUR DAY
2024 PAY SCHEDULE ELECTION DAY EARLY VOTING
INSPECTOR $225.00 = $18.75 PER HOUR $140.00 = $11.67 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY
JUDGE $200.00 = $16.67 PER HOUR $125.00 = $10:42 PER HOUR

BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY

ELECTION WORKER

$155.00 = $12.92 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY

$100.00 = $8.33 PER HOUR
BASED ON 12 HOUR DAY

4/18/2023




PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA ITEMS FOR

COMMISSIONER’S MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2024

Ordinances Description & Case No. Plan Comm. Recommendation
2024-BCCO-04 Case 1-CZ-24: Rezone the property Favorable
at 3500 N 700 #

from AG (Agricultural) to
IA (Intense Agricultural)



COMMISSIONERS' SALARY CLAIMS

The following claims have been filed with this office and will be presented for approval to the Board of

Commissioners, Howard County, at this regular session to be paid on January 26, 2024.

Complete details of salary claims, Longevity & Sign on Bonus may be seen in the office of the County Auditor.

Clerk $ 22.371.40
Auditor $ 21,443.69
Treasurer $ 8,292.73
Recorder $ 7,780.49
Sheriff $ 316,024.87
Surveyor $ 9,189.53
Coroner $ 7,609.56
Co. Assessor $ 8,678.07
Prosecutor $ 68,890.53
Co Agent $ 3,912.90
Veterans Svcs $ 4727.20
Center Assess $ 6,460.09
HR $ 3,970.04
Council $ 3,435.11
Commissioner $ 11,392.19
Museum $ 5,731.89
Superior | $ 7,235.40
Superior |l $ 13,983.80
Superior Il $ 9,845.03
Adult Probation $ 48,482.43
Superior IV $ 7,235.40
Circuit Court $ 10,949.40
Public Defender $ 61,773.54
EMA $ 6,545.98
Weights & Measures | $ 2,303.62
Maintenance $ 24,002.14
Soil & Water $ 3,519.62
Sub-Total $ 705,704.65

Co. Gen Total $ 705,704.65
Health $ 46,659.29
Highway $ 62,226.20
CASA $ 6,256.22
Recycling $ 10,397.32
GCC $ 9,824.90
Howard Haven $ 8,094.95
IT $ 9,861.53
Magistrate $ 3,507.46
Kinsey $ 97,180.77
Juv Probation $ 23,030.28
Comm Corr $ 58,139.84
TOTAL | $ 1,040,613.41 |

Witness my Hand and Seal of the
Board of Commissioners, Howard County, On: Feburary 5 , 2024

Jack W. Dodd, President

R. Brad Bray, Vice-President

Jeff S. Lipinski, Member

Jessica Secrease, Auditor



'j Signature Page for Howard County Payroll Expense Docket

Date 01/26/2024

Gross Payroll $ 1,040,613.41

Total Amount of Payroll Expense Docket $, 1,040,613.41

I approve that there is sufficient money in the bank account to pay out the aftached docket.

st Thanel

Christie Branch, Howard County Treasurer

Howard County Commissioners

Jack W. Dodd, President

R. Brad Bray, Vice President

! Jeff Lipinski, Member

Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Howard County Auditor




Signature Page for Howard County Docket and Accounts Payable Register

Date: 2/05/2024

Total amount of docket: $ 2.972.940.26

I approve that there is sufficient money in the bank account to pay out the attached docket.

Chiti Thoaned

Christie Branch, Howard Cgunty Treasurer

Howard County Board of Commissioners:

Jack W. Dodd, President

R. Brad Bray, Vice President

Jeff S. Lipinski, Member
Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Howard County Auditor



Approved by the State Board of Accounts
for Howard County, 2005

County Form No. 47TR (Rev 1987)

COUNTY TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
Required by IC 36-2-10-16 and IC 5-13

Month Ending

12/31/2023 Howard County

CHARGES:

Total Taxes Collected (Not Receipted to Ledger or Refunded)
Advance Collection of Taxes
Barrett Law

Ineligible Homesteads
Bachelor Run Conservancy
Cash Change Fund
Demolitions/Unsafe Buildings
Sewage Collections

Ditch Maintenance

Ditch Reconstructions

. Weed Liens

. Vehicle License Excise Tax
Demand Fees

. Taxsale Fees

Special Assessment Fees
Surplus Tax

Overpayments

Collection Fees

Inn Keepers

O e T

Total Balances of all Ledger Accounts - Cash
Total Balances of all Ledger Accounts - Investments
Total Charges

CREDITS:

24. Depository Balances as Shown by Daily Balance of

Cash and Depositories Record (List Detail on Reverse Side)
Investments as Shown by Daily Balance of Cash and
Depositories Record (Column 12, Line 41)

Total Cash on Hand at Close of Month:

Currency

Coins

Checks, Money Orders, etc.

Total

25.

26.

27,
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.

Total

Cash Short (Add)
Cash Long (Deduct)
Proof

34. Balance in all Depositories Per Daily Balance
Record (Line 24 Above)

Outstanding Warrants-Checks

(Detail by Depositories on

Reverse Side)

Balance in all Depositories

Per Bank Statements

(Detail on Reverse Side)

Deposits in Transit

Proof

35.

36.

37.
38.

ANALYSIS OF CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF MONTH
(a) Cash Change Fund Advanced by County
(b) Receipts Deposited in Depositories
(c) Uncollected Items on Hand (List on Reverse Side)
(d) Total (Must Agree with Line 26 Above)

$1,243,273.63]
0.00f|

0.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

0.00

0.00

0.00|[

0.00]|

0.00]|
1,805,370.50)|
0.00]|

0.00]|

0.00]|

0.00

0.00

0.00
80,340.17

77,262,573.42

$80,392,307.72

SnperhuaeEre et LS 72,269,569.17]
8,121,988.55
$_500.00
250.00
$ 750.00

$ 80,392,307.72
0.00

$ 80,392,307.72

[$ 70,464,198.67

1,199,998.35

$ 71,699,353.43

35,156.41
$71,699,353.43] $

71,699,353.43

State of Indiana, Howard County: as: |, the undersigned Treasurer of the aforesaid

county and State hereby certify that the foregoing report is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge and belief.
Dated

Shelin b $750.00
750.00
$ 750.00
(Uit Ve ok
1/31/2024
County Treasurer

Note: Prepare in quadruplicate, retain copy and give three copies to the County Auditor.

Original (White)
Duplicate (Blue)
Triplicate (Pink)
Quadruplicate (Canary)

-To be filed with County Auditor for Board of Finance

-To be filed with County Auditor for Board of Commissioners

-To be filed with County Auditor for transmission to State Board of Accounts
-To be retained by County Treasurer



Month ending:

COUNTY TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

Required by IC 36-2-10-16 and IC 5-13

12/31/2023

Howard County

STATEMENT OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES AT CLOSE OF MONTH

Balance Per
Name and Location of Depository Balance Deposits Outstanding Daily Balance
or Per Bank in Transit Warrant-Checks of Cash and
Entry Description Statements (Add) (Deduct) Depositories
|First Farmers General Acct $ 39,095,135.17 | $ 205,912.20 [ $ 1,187,323.94 | § 38,113,723.43
First Farmers ACH $ 121,266.38 | $ (121,266.38)| $ - $ 0.00
First Farmers Anthem Insurance $ 6,433,762.06 | $ (26,442.12)| $ - $ 6,407,319.94
First Farmers Payroll Fund $ 12,674.41 | § - $ 12,674.41 | $ -
Community First $ 11,756,048.55 | $§ (44,198.47)| § = $ 11,711,850.08
KeyBank $ - $ - $ - $ -
Horizon Bank $ 1,085,526.85 | $ (3,033.94) $ e $ 1,082,492.91
Star Financial $ 1,009,008.83 | $ (3,503.63) $ = $ 1,005,505.20
First Bank Of Berne $ 1,613,479.42 | $ (5,752.14) $ - $ 1,607,727.28
BMO Harris $ 1,595,686.01 | $ (4,837.34) $ - $ 1,590,848.67
Star Lockbox $ 1,037,752.24 | $ (5,317.04) $ < $ 1,032,435.20
United Fidelity $ 7,939,013.51 | § (26,717.55)| $ = $ 7,912,295.96
Totals $ 71,699,353.43 | $ (35,156.41)| $  1,199,998.35 | $ 70,464,198.67
SCHEDULE OF UNCOLLECTED ITEMS ON HAND
(Checks and other items returned by depositories
and in process of collection at close of month)
Date Returned by
Originally Received Date (Name of Reason for
Received From For Returned Depository) Return Amount
Total 0.00

FILED




'TREASURER'S DAILY BALANCE OF CASH AND DEPOSITORIES DATE: 12/31/2023
3 ; T i 7 S |
il = e Prior Collections| ~ Day's | Transferred By Balance
CHARGESr i Not Receipted Collectiqn§7 Quietus at Time EWW
i % i By Quietus of Settlement Forwarded
1 2 3 4 fe b
TAX COLLECTIONS 1
1 ;001 Center j ~ $9,624.35 B $9,672747.375
2 /002 City of Kokomo $650,028.04 g $650,028.04
LOO:’ Clay-Kokomo e g $854.46 $354:;¢7;'
4 006 Harrison-Kokomo $150,824.54 [ i R $150,824.54
| 5 007 Howard-Kokomo 7 $95.99 : $95.99
| 6 010 Jackson i ; $4,158.77 i s $4,158.77
7 011 Liberty 5 | ssaotsar|l ? L hnn e
11 012 Greentown Corp T i  $20,445.61 3 3 A 32334:567
9 015 Taylor-Kokomo | $74,831.07 $74,831.07
10016 Union ; ‘ $18,088.85 i 0 : V777$178.6§8 235
O AClays o EeE | . $49,372.99 ' $49,372.99
e . szogisall  s294154]
13/019 Harrison $3052453) T bRl
14020 Honey Creek L ; ) & $32,166.69 3 % 5351&5;
15/021 Russiaville Corp : l LRCL $23,585.08 i : $23,585.08
6|022Howard 7 $45,451.80 ¥ E 54545180,
17023 Monroe $34,418.35 : 73%34,418.35
18024 Taylor $14,808.07 $14,808.07
19025 MTE Center-Kokomo e ; I8 $86.01)  $86.01|
20026 MTE Clay-Kokomo sooof : R e
21/027 MTE Harrison-Kokomo g $0.00 $0.00
122|028 MTE Howard-Kokomo L S0i00i i 3 $0.00
23 029 MTE Taylor-Kokomo gaiaal . L e
24| 0 ke e o | B o $0.00
25% | i - $0.00
26 ke s} T i e TR ey SR e el S $0.00
A i 71 R R f | L $0.00
T e o e L o 80
QJ P R : | Sal e : il T
30 . : | A e o
31 E 77 s SR $0.00
32 $0.00
ZO | A Matches ﬁalance X e e $066
41|TOTAL TAXES $1,243,273.63 $1,243,273.63 $0.00 $0.00 $1,243,273.63
42 |LESS ADVANVC}E DRAWSW . $57.00fﬁ $68 b X)EX7X7XXXX77 $0.00
EBALANCE OF TAXES TO BE SETTLEb i 7$17,243,273.63 $1,243,273.63 $0.00 $0.00 $1,243,273.63
44 OTHER SOURCES | $0.00
ﬁ:aisihﬁér;ange Fund Bl $750.00 ) $750.7(;(-)-
46 Barrett Law Sy | $0.00 s 1$0.00
iggnservancy ~$000) e SN $0.00
48‘1 Delinquent Sewage i B $0.00 ReL TR $0.00
49 Ditch Maintenance ‘ %000 Bl U 777750.079
50| Ditch Reconstruction e soooff e %000
51 Ineligible Homestead ; . $0.00 e e
52| Unsafe Building Lien PRt | $0.00 SR es0i00;
Q Weed Liens | ~_$o0.00 | T o T 80100)
CoemEEEEEEH I e O
557v Tax Sale, Vendor, NSF Fees kil $0.00 A SEE L e 590,008
Lo R R |, R M $0.00]
57| Advance Payments CE AN $0.00: s e 1$0.00 |
58 Surplus Payments Snh B el L
59| Overpayments e %000 fes ol $0.00|
60| Collection Fees S NE {48000 g $0.00 |
LT e R T o $80.340.17
62 7!§hwq_epsieﬁxcirse Tax BMV E e e 4 ~ $1,805,370.50 b R $1,805,370.50
63| Fall Advance $0.00 3 1$0.00 |
I e R 5000 : 50,00
65 .TO'I;IOEI;( SOURCEE N $1,886,460.67 $1,886,460.67 $0.00 $0.00 $1,886,460.67
GGEE Receipts and dlsbu. shownwornrllne 69 Balance Transferred From Today's Cash g i jé!ancg e
67 ~;5h'2d and'"*‘;;"mems purchase;:shown on}lne : P}e;/;lrjrs Day Accounts Above ~ Receipted ~ Disbursed Closeof Day |
7678Tshould in?lude only those investments:rizr:rhrarsed frc:m specific fu;1d Iﬁ the ft;r; 7 TyQuietus e By Quietus
GSST FUNDSiLEiDGER - CAS; ; V ! $77,262,573.42 $77,262,573.42
7770 ‘77 777777 W Balance Investments Investments Cashed Balance
714‘777' R i 7?};/;<;us Day A 8 Purchase;(;;t)i ; (Purchased Cost) Close of Day
772%55?570@5% - INVETMENTS i i | XXXXXXXXX $0.00 RO $0:E $0.00
737?61'IéHARGES(;\(id Col 5, lines 43,65,69&%2) B XXXXXXXXX XXOOXXXXXX XXXXXXXX $80,392,307.72




TREASURER'S DAILY BALANCE OF CASH AND DEPOSITORIES

DATE:

12/31/2023

Deposits Warrants Issued
& CREDITS e Balance From T@( Collections, Investmitspasrhiei Funds Ledger Jestments Purchas| Balance Closg o
: T 5 Previous Day | Other Sources Other Than From Col 4 Line 69 | Other Than From OfDay
o e & Funds Ledger | Funds Ledger (cost) Funds Ledger (Cost)
bt 767 : 7 877 9 L 10 11 12 =
~ |ICASH IN DEPO§EEIES (List by Depository) Dt |
1|[First Farmers General Acct | $38,113,723.43 | $0.00 $38,113,723.43
2l Tax S gl L S
3| Quietus S | e | S RO e
4l ACH Deposits Wt S0 iR e N 2 S
5|| Innkeepers S0 M et | P SoEsh AR B SR o
dl Codtoed . o] b DR S s . i
7|| First Farmers DD e S ’ W SR i
8||First Farmers ACH:: 4’7 ($0.00)| 1 e - ~ ($0.00)
9||First Farmers BMV | $1,80537050) el i $1,805,370.50
10|[First Farmers Anthem Insuranc  $6,407,319.94f e i $6,407,319.94
1[First Farmers Payroll Fund | sooof| f g NG enil
12|[Community First | $11,711,850.08) ; S ~ $11,711,850.08
13||KeyBank T T S0I00 R $0.00
14f[Horizon Bank : | $1,08249291|| b TR ~ $1,082,492.91
15{({Star Financial $1,005505.20 || W ~ $1,005,505.20 |
16[[First Bank Of Berne $1607,727.28( S S $1,607,727.28
| 17)|BMO Harris I 0 R s o R . 81.590,848.67
18|Star Lockbox $1,032,435.20 | ~ $1,032,435.20 |
19llunited Fidelity | srpressiel | o $7,912,295.96
éo Total Cash in Depositories $72,269,569.17 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,269,569.17
21 Investments Purchased-Cost estments Cashed '-Purchase Cost
o N S Balance From Funds Ledger Other Than Funds | Funds Ledger Other Than Funds Balance
23 Previous Day Accounts Ledger Accounts Accounts Ledger Accounts Close of Day
*24 H e R Col 3 Line 72 Col 11, line 19 TM Col 4 line 727 A Cdl 9 line 197 ™
25{finvestments (Per Register of Invest, ~$0.00 A s S $0.00
26[U.S. Government Securities | $0.00 AR A 77777 S $0.00
27||Certificates of Deposit (List by Depositories) :
2g[Monieson Depost | & Bes Y
| 29||Local Bank Certificate of Deposits | $3,000,000.00 g i 7‘ e $3,000,000.00
30||Federal Agencies | $5,006,326.45 N ‘ $5,006,326.45
gl - BeaEe e 5000 i e e $0.00
32|[Kitty Run Recon- Security Federal N $115,662.10 $115,662.10
DU e R 7; T $0.00
34 0 $0.00 $0.00
3| ST B e e
| 42ffTotal Investments | $8,121,98855 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $8,121,988.55
o 0T a SN S
‘E @algash eﬂdilnistnjengsi XXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXX ‘ XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX $80,391,557.72
e oas e s TR , i
46f e aa |  CashFrom el e sCash on Hand )k
47 Previous Day Receipts Deposited Close of Day
4&’ gH DRAWE e B R 7 : Ea
49 I}J;ASHioPEMGCoLZ, line 64_ Previous Day N e ¥ 77#&50.00 L XOKXXXXX _7XXX)VQ(XX7X7X7Wr; XXXXXXXX
50]| Received Col 3 line 41 i SRR Co XIXXXXXX eSS 190.00 ~ XOKKXXXXX \ M
51|| Received Col 3 line 65 o AN L XKXXXXX ~ $0.00 | XXXXXXXXX XM
52|| Received Col 3 line 69 XXOXXXXX $0.00 XXOOXXXXX XXXXXXXX
53|| Received Col 11 fine 41 ‘ ‘ ® XO00OXK $0.00 | XOO000XKX | XXX
Il . SR Wl S AR b s 1%y I Wehnt ) s S ) N R
B} Towl Cash Receipts 1 ‘ XOOOOXX | 8000 XO000OXX | XXXKXXXX
.. X00000X | onoooon | oouooons
56|| Deposited Col 8 line 19 XXXXXXXX XXOKXXXXX $0.00 XXXXXXXX
57| DepositeEEoiéﬁé 19 | o ‘XXXXXXXX 7;(VXXXXXXX R $0.00 i M 75
59 thﬂgpgsited Gl Ra Aok XXXXXXXXi XXXXTXXX $0.00 XXXXXXXX -4
sofosronrano-closn || xoooo | ooooox | e
61l Curency = XOOKKXXK XI000XX | X000 Jene $300.00
62 ,,C,o,iﬂsi, e ot . XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX M $m
63]] Checks and Money Orders s S k)?x;xxix;(xi M } m g P
64 S aas » RER XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX | 7XXXX7XXX;(X e G
65) TdTAL CAS*H:CLOSII\F S i 777;XX7)EXVXXXX‘ RS 7XXXXXTXX i 7X7)&XXXXXX $750.00
66 Tmm@ CASH LONG AND ¢ Explanation: | E XO00KX | 000000 | X00000KK
| 67]| Net Cash Short Prior (Add) BNt o M l XHXXXXXXXX e
68f| Cash Short Today (Add) XOOOCNXX I EE———
 69|| Net Cash Long - Frior (Deduct) [T 000000¢ | 0000000 S T
| 70][ Cash Long Today (Deduct) L ) doooo | oseoc |
| 71]] Net ,C,:f'Sh Short (Add) or Long (D¢} XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX KXXXXXXXX
72|[TOTALS - CASH PROOF $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00
73|[TOTAL CREDITS (Add Col 12 lines 43 & 71) | $80,392,307.72

|

$0.00




